



May 2nd, 2013

Tim Carroll
Executive Secretary
Town of Chilmark
P.O. Box 119
Chilmark, MA 02535-0119

Re: Progress Update for Martha's Vineyard outdoor distributed antenna system

Mr. Carroll,

Thank you for your continued support in partnering with American Tower in this wireless endeavor.

As you're aware, we completed AT&Ts installation on the recently constructed distributed antenna system (DAS) last year in an effort to provide better wireless call quality throughout Chilmark and Aquinnah.

We have been actively working to attract the next carrier and are pleased to report we have reached an agreement with Verizon Wireless. Under the agreement, Verizon Wireless will utilize the fifteen (15) existing antenna locations originally constructed. In addition, Verizon Wireless has engaged American Tower to construct three (3) additional antenna locations. The additional antenna locations will expand the coverage footprint to reach an even broader area than the system currently provides for.

Accordingly, as the network design and agreements have been executed, efforts are underway to facilitate the connection of Verizon Wireless to the system. Our target for completion, including system acceptance, is prior to Memorial Day weekend. Commercial availability of the service by Verizon Wireless is at Verizon Wireless's discretion and we have to defer to them on their announcement for expanded service and commercial availability.

We continue to be committed to Chilmark and Aquinnah as a dependable and proven partner, enabling and improving commercial wireless service to your residents.

Thanks again and we look forward to serving you in the future.

Sincerely,

Jeffrey S. Baker
Area Vice President